
 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, September 18, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID:  830 4201 9766 
 

****A G E N D A**** 
 

1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to the Agenda 
6) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of September 5, 2023 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 

A.  Planning Commission Appointment 
B.  Police Department Update 
C.  Golf Course Report 
D.  Fire Dept Equipment Purchase 
E.  MI Fire Equipment Grant 2023 
F.  Financials 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
12) Management Report 
13) Committee Reports 

A.  Straits Area Fire Authority 
14) Council Member Comments                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
 



ACC LBE Pump Replacement/Service $3,456.00

Airgas Cylinder Rental $34.35

All-Phase Electric Supply LBE Parts $94.60

Amazon August 2023 Statement $726.08

Anderson Tackman Audit Billing $6,269.14

Arrow Signs CMGR Parking Sign/LBE Signs $435.00

BC Pizza LBE-Concession, Meetings, Fab Friday $879.75

Blarney Castle Oil Co. Marina Diesel/Golf Gasoline $7,028.26

Charles J. Palmer, P.C. August 2023 Statement $2,676.24

CMP Distributors Inc. SIPD-Pepper Spray $73.95

Gordon Food Service Concession Supplies $172.36

Grainger Water Plant Equipment $335.42

Harrell's Golf Supplies $200.00

Joe St. Louis Golf Course Storage Building $585.00

KSS LBE and City Hall $490.66

Kurt Ney Cart Rental August $1,530.00

M32 Bob Cat Parts $991.32

Mackinac Plumbing & Heating Co. DPW Garage Repair $568.95

Mackinac Sales, Inc. August 2023 Statement $1,398.84

MI Assoc of Municipal Clerks A Insley/S Cece MiPMC Application $200.00

Michigan Economic Development Assoc Registration Fee S. Marshall $200.00

Michigan State Police Token Fee April-June 2023 $33.00

NAPA Auto Parts August 2023 Statement $2,948.37

National Office Supply August 2023 Statements $1,648.47

National Pen Co. LLC Golf Pencils $409.50

NCL Water Lab Equipment/PH Probe $3,607.86

Northern Tree Service McCann Street Tree Removal $1,200.00

NSI Water Plant Testing $187.00

OTIS Elevator Company Additional Contract Fee $200.00

Paragon Laboratories Water Testing $830.00

PerfectFit LLC Equipment Install $425.00

Pitney Bowes Meter Contract $407.94

PowerPlan Backhoe Parts $916.16

Pro-Vision MMRMA Grant BodyCams $1,597.85

Spartan Stores LLC August 2023 Statement $435.77

St. Ignace Auto August 2023 Statement $397.81

St. Ignace True Value August 2023 Statement $1,839.00

State of Michigan - LARA Elevator Certificate - City Hall $285.00

Straits Building Center August 2023 Statement $7,581.04

UP State Credit Union Visa August 2023 Statement $2,727.60

USA Bluebook Water Plant Supplies $1,330.65

$57,353.94

Invoices for Approval

Monday, September 18, 2023



 
City of St. Ignace 

Council Proceedings 
(Unofficial) 

 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Tuesday, September 5, 2023, in  
City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference 
available.  Mayor LaLonde called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Councilmember Gustafson led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor 
LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, and Councilmember Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Marshall, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Charles 
Palmer, City Attorney; Cathy Lamb, Recreation Facility Manager; Nick Montie, Fire Chief; Joe 
Stearns, Marina Director. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA  
Mayor LaLonde requested Council approval to move the Marina update to the first agenda item.  
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
moving the Marina report to the first agenda item.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
Recreation Facility Manager Lamb commended the efforts of staff, volunteers, and the shuttle 
service from the Little Bear East Community Center for the Mackinac Bridge walk. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 21, 2023, REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the 
minutes of the August 21, 2023, Regular Council meeting as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
No Old Business was discussed. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  MARINA REPORT 
 
Marina Director Stearns presented a department update for the Marina operations. 
 
B.  DPW LOADER PURCHASE 
 
City Manager Marshall informed Council that the Finance-Utility Committee had met Monday, 
August 28th, and offered their recommendation to approve ordering a new John Deere loader for 
the DPW.  DPW Director Fraser provided a quote through the MiDeal program for a John Deere 
loader for $235,224 and noted that the new loader would replace the current 17-year-old loader. 
It is expected to take up to nine months for delivery, therefore, Director Fraser will provide 
updated financing options at a later date. 



It was moved by Councilmember Williford, seconded by Councilmember Gustafson, to approve 
ordering the John Deere loader through the MiDeal program for $235,224, with the 
understanding that the financing would be decided upon when an expected delivery date is 
established. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor 
Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford and Cronan. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
C.  WATER DEPARTMENT TRUCK PURCHASE 
 
City Manager Marshall requested Council’s approval to purchase a new pickup truck for the 
Water Department, stating the current truck loan will be paid off this year.  The Finance-Utility 
Committee recommended approval, after reviewing the bids provided by Mackinac Sales, Soo 
Motors, and Fletch’s of Petoskey.  Mackinac Sales provided the lowest bid for a Ford pickup 
with a plow.  It was noted that the expected delivery date would be approximately six months 
after the order is placed.  The financing will be decided at a later date. 
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
ordering a new pickup truck with a plow from Mackinac Sales for $59,690. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem  
         St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
  
D.  POOL DEMOLITION COST SHARE AGREEMENT 
 
City Manager Marshall presented the Council with a bid received from the School 
Superintendent for the demolition of the pool at LaSalle High School for $90,650.  The City’s 
responsibility stated in the Pool Demolition Cost Share Agreement signed in 2022 is to pay half 
of the cost, bringing the expense for the City to $45,325.  Per the recommendation of the 
Finance-Utility Committee, it was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by 
Councilmember Fullerton, to approve paying the agreed amount of 50% of the total cost of 
demolition ($45,325) to the St. Ignace Area Schools and recording the expense to the General 
Fund’s fund balance. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers  
         Williford, Cronan, Fullerton and Gustafson. 
No: None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
E.  FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
Fire Chief Montie presented a department update for Fire operations. 
 
F.  CITY CLERK/TREASURER TRAINING OCTOBER 
 



City Clerk/Treasurer Insley requested the Council’s approval to attend the Michigan 
Government Finance Officer Association (MGFOA) fall conference at the Boyne Mountain 
Resort from October 9th to October 11th. 
It was moved by Councilmember Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
the training for the Clerk/Treasurer in October. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan,  
         Fullerton, Gustafson and Mayor LaLonde. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Gustafson, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $50,785.23. 
 
Arrow Signs Street Signs/WTR Plant Signs $510.00 

BAM Tools Tools/Supplies DPW $1,235.24 

Becket & Raeder Zoning Ordinance Planning Services $1,045.00 

Belonga Plumbing & Heating Marina Parts $26.25 

Blair's Power Wash American Legion Park Repair/Stain $500.00 

Blarney Castle Oil Co. Marina Fuel $19,557.61 

Boyne Mountain A. Insley MGFOA Conference $337.56 

Fire Suppression Products 
(Fire Cad) SIFD Fire CAD Plus Pails $1,450.00 

Grainger Uniform Boots/Parts $428.47 

Hawkins WTR Plant Supplies $3,670.68 

Jason Horricks Golf Kids Club Lessons $1,680.00 

KSS LBE/Marina/Parks Supplies $1,843.08 

Meyer Ace Hardware August 2023 Statement $2,786.96 

MGFOA Annual Membership A. Insley, S. Cece $260.00 

MGFOA A.Insley Fall Conference $350.00 

Mid-Continent Group Marina Tank Insurance $2,230.00 

Municipal Emergency 
Services (MES) Scott Air Pack Testing $809.74 



Nelson Paint Company of 
Michigan Marking Paint $702.89 

Oscar W. Larson Co. Marina Repairs/Qrtly B Inspection $5,226.48 

Paragon Laboratories Plant Testing $228.75 

Precision Edge Outdoor 
Services Lawn Care Through 8/22/2023 $3,990.00 

Quill Office Supplies $298.02 

The Cedars of 
Mackinac/Carol Bell Spring Cleanup/Maintenance $279.50 

The Home City Ice Company Marina Ice $515.00 

The St. Ignace News August 2023 Statement $824.00 
   

          $50,785.23 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor 
         LaLonde and Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3 min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
City Manager Marshall briefly discussed the following: 

- Re-openers for the collective bargaining groups for 2024; 
- Internet hut request; 
- Michilimackinac Historical Society’s request to extend Fort de Buade lease and Fort de 

Buade Committee; 
- Electronic Vehicle (EV) charging interest; 
- Administrative Assistant applicants; 
- Museum Director retiring; 
- Museum boarding house bid request extension; 
- Electronic recycling collection at LBE for October 5th; 
- City Manager training with BS&A in Marquette September 14th; 
- Mackinac County meeting and funding request for internet to Marina; 
- Upcoming Safe Harbor exercise September 7th and 8th with the Emergency Management 

Department of Mackinac County; 
- Plan for meetings with Mackinac County housing development representatives; 
- Staff meeting updates and goals. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance/Utility Committee minutes from 8/28/23 were provided. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 



Councilmember comments were received. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m. 
 
______________________________                          ________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 1/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

41.25 1,356,493.00 559,581.64 469,899.79 TAXESTAXES
13.63 27,550.00 3,756.33 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
100.00 0.00 1,450.00 200.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
100.00 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
94.90 117,100.00 111,125.32 886.03 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
15.00 400.00 60.00 60.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 131,370.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

137.49 376,200.00 517,252.13 387,100.27 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

60.67 2,012,113.00 1,220,725.42 858,146.09 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
59.32 25,195.00 14,945.52 1,456.99 CITY COUNCIL101
46.26 169,600.00 78,459.15 6,175.40 CITY MANAGER172
81.75 32,650.00 26,690.86 21,670.86 ACCOUNTING DEPT191

2,875.68 12,900.00 370,962.51 370,885.00 ADMINISTRATION201
42.87 307,350.00 131,772.06 23,450.73 CLERK215
61.96 3,500.00 2,168.45 0.00 CENTRAL SUPPLIES234
65.35 1,860.00 1,215.45 0.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247
71.32 36,900.00 26,317.60 3,020.00 ASSESSOR257
19.87 8,620.00 1,712.86 0.00 ELECTIONS262
87.43 31,600.00 27,627.85 1,155.62 BLDG & GROUNDS265
86.60 40,300.00 34,900.71 1,988.12 ATTORNEY266
45.58 582,026.00 265,301.31 33,045.78 POLICE301
87.11 450.00 392.00 0.00 SAFETY & HEALTH335
58.90 127,785.00 75,271.22 3,822.95 FIRE DEPARTMENT336
57.00 141,350.00 80,567.51 8,648.44 PUBLIC WORKS441
13.46 505.00 67.95 0.00 SIDEWALKS444
72.94 38,000.00 27,717.59 3,387.58 STREET LIGHTHING448
225.93 3,000.00 6,778.01 0.00 PLANNING701
16.84 480.00 80.83 0.00 ZONING BD OF APPEALS703
86.48 75,450.00 65,245.98 22,000.00 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT704
54.19 103,875.00 56,288.41 22,090.97 PARK MAINT770
190.70 4,225.00 8,056.99 2,065.13 BOAT LAUNCH773
54.01 76,129.00 41,118.04 4,860.13 FRINGE BENEFITS953
93.01 16,300.00 15,161.12 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS954
26.09 91,984.00 24,000.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

71.57 1,932,034.00 1,382,819.98 529,723.70 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

202.42 80,079.00 (162,094.56)328,422.39 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.57 1,932,034.00 1,382,819.98 529,723.70 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
60.67 2,012,113.00 1,220,725.42 858,146.09 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 2/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS
Revenues

83.92 30,300.00 25,427.70 21,248.81 TAXESTAXES
50.00 6,500.00 3,250.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
65.32 64,967.00 42,438.69 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

47.32 275,000.00 130,119.56 0.00 STATE REVENUEST REV
0.49 399,800.00 1,975.31 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

24.90 816,267.00 203,211.26 21,248.81 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
2.24 2,130.00 47.76 0.00 SIDEWALKS444

70.23 403,880.00 283,626.47 13,105.08 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451
51.66 64,090.00 33,110.11 3,623.42 ROUTINE MAINT463
90.08 4,670.00 4,206.53 78.06 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
52.29 117,850.00 61,620.99 0.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
112.70 15,979.00 18,008.04 878.47 ADM & RECORDS483

0.00 5,115.00 0.00 0.00 SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE486
974.57 1,008.00 9,823.64 1,203.50 SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE488

0.00 1,518.00 0.00 0.00 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN491
80.57 46,527.00 37,484.67 0.00 WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE497
0.00 116,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

57.52 778,767.00 447,928.21 18,888.53 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

652.58 37,500.00 (244,716.95)2,360.28 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

57.52 778,767.00 447,928.21 18,888.53 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.90 816,267.00 203,211.26 21,248.81 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 3/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues

27.29 92,716.00 25,301.70 21,248.81 TAXESTAXES
50.00 6,500.00 3,250.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 142,500.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

47.44 110,000.00 52,178.50 0.00 STATE REVENUEST REV
13.92 105,100.00 14,625.49 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

20.63 462,316.00 95,355.69 21,248.81 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.53 4,075.00 21.76 0.00 SIDEWALKS444

34.23 205,425.00 70,309.67 184.87 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451
54.93 144,250.00 79,230.77 8,384.74 ROUTINE MAINT463
78.53 4,075.00 3,200.05 303.82 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
92.41 52,150.00 48,194.24 0.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
68.61 6,825.00 4,682.43 740.88 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

48.64 422,800.00 205,638.92 9,614.31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

279.09 39,516.00 (110,283.23)11,634.50 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.64 422,800.00 205,638.92 9,614.31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.63 462,316.00 95,355.69 21,248.81 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 4/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues

48.50 85,584.00 41,510.87 32,689.37 TAXESTAXES
24.00 250.00 60.00 60.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
136.00 1,000.00 1,360.00 450.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
120.05 2,500.00 3,001.23 1,560.94 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
96.14 114,979.21 110,544.40 39,381.35 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

76.40 204,813.21 156,476.50 74,141.66 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
60.06 220,908.00 132,676.00 14,085.04 LIBRARY790
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

59.52 222,908.00 132,676.00 14,085.04 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

131.53 (18,094.79)23,800.50 60,056.62 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

59.52 222,908.00 132,676.00 14,085.04 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
76.40 204,813.21 156,476.50 74,141.66 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 5/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS
Revenues

100.48 31,297.00 31,447.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

100.48 31,297.00 31,447.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
16.02 31,297.00 5,013.81 3,119.11 DOCK #3 IMPROVEMENTS598

16.02 31,297.00 5,013.81 3,119.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 26,433.19 (3,119.11)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.02 31,297.00 5,013.81 3,119.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.48 31,297.00 31,447.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 6/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
Revenues

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT :



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 7/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Revenues

100.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
120.46 7,050.00 8,492.50 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
140.00 125.00 175.00 50.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
83.49 161,375.00 134,736.00 48,826.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

85.50 174,750.00 149,403.50 48,876.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
77.29 172,248.00 133,135.58 41,368.68 GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS797
88.65 2,200.00 1,950.24 243.78 DEBT SERVICE905

77.44 174,448.00 135,085.82 41,612.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4,740.95 302.00 14,317.68 7,263.54 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.44 174,448.00 135,085.82 41,612.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
85.50 174,750.00 149,403.50 48,876.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 8/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues

58.30 524,727.00 305,890.44 0.00 TAXESTAXES
67.08 96,000.00 64,395.64 (1,474.30)CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
65.18 51,100.00 33,305.73 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

61.70 568,371.00 350,669.61 20,416.39 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

60.74 1,241,698.00 754,261.42 18,942.09 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
40.85 122,760.00 50,141.79 11,409.13 SWR ADMIN540
75.78 386,891.00 293,174.08 42,518.41 SWR PLANT OPERATIONS541
46.30 89,750.00 41,553.60 4,635.23 SWR LN MAINT542
75.78 48,600.00 36,829.64 5,871.59 2010 USDA SWR IMP RR&I544
21.92 481,136.00 105,467.29 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
78.01 109,361.00 85,313.85 0.00 SRF/ 5593 01906
0.00 51,800.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

47.47 1,290,298.00 612,480.25 64,434.36 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

291.73 (48,600.00)141,781.17 (45,492.27)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

47.47 1,290,298.00 612,480.25 64,434.36 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
60.74 1,241,698.00 754,261.42 18,942.09 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 9/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues

58.76 409,500.00 240,606.83 552.02 TAXESTAXES
55.84 478,000.00 266,935.59 478.45 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
63.48 79,300.00 50,342.24 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

73.55 26,000.00 19,123.12 2,390.39 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
63.67 298,159.00 189,832.94 (600.03)UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

59.32 1,292,759.00 766,840.72 2,820.83 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 177,653.00 0.00 0.00 SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS223

41.04 138,715.00 56,926.91 8,871.86 WTR ADMIN550
64.55 486,550.00 314,075.55 34,262.43 WTR PLANT OPERATIONS551
56.74 241,000.00 136,732.19 24,617.12 WTR LINE MAINT552
100.00 0.00 47,960.75 11.78 2000 WTR RR&I553
99.84 167,241.00 166,980.55 13,933.35 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 81,600.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

55.90 1,292,759.00 722,675.95 81,696.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 44,164.77 (78,875.71)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

55.90 1,292,759.00 722,675.95 81,696.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
59.32 1,292,759.00 766,840.72 2,820.83 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 10/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND
Revenues

84.25 5,000.00 4,212.74 3,139.93 TAXESTAXES
100.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
92.15 102,700.00 94,635.67 47,954.22 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

109.10 175,600.00 191,580.83 148,643.09 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
106.80 241,400.00 257,814.20 41,166.13 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

104.74 525,600.00 550,493.44 240,903.37 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
66.47 55,600.00 36,955.46 7,595.74 MARINA ADMIN590
88.96 299,476.00 266,426.65 167,252.67 MARINA OPERATIONS597
71.77 9,750.00 6,997.44 0.00 INSURANCE851
91.33 92,265.00 84,265.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

86.34 457,091.00 394,644.55 174,848.41 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

227.49 68,509.00 155,848.89 66,054.96 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

86.34 457,091.00 394,644.55 174,848.41 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
104.74 525,600.00 550,493.44 240,903.37 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 11/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues

67.76 1,200.00 813.14 89.53 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

62.77 123,000.00 77,203.10 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

60.38 129,200.00 78,016.24 89.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
61.76 122,000.00 75,341.77 11,105.71 GARBAGE COLLECTION528
0.00 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

58.31 129,200.00 75,341.77 11,105.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 2,674.47 (11,016.18)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

58.31 129,200.00 75,341.77 11,105.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
60.38 129,200.00 78,016.24 89.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 12/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues

93.09 7,000.00 6,516.24 495.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
35.13 11,754.16 4,129.26 1,304.27 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
72.02 125,825.00 90,623.96 10,247.86 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
95.11 3,185.15 3,029.49 207.34 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
73.15 167,087.69 122,217.03 19,401.63 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

71.94 314,852.00 226,515.98 31,656.10 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
107.63 52,227.00 56,213.92 1,637.12 GARAGE MAINT581
54.65 187,780.00 102,612.62 17,745.93 EQUIPMENT MAINT582
64.15 39,610.00 25,409.29 13,194.21 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 23,948.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

60.69 303,565.00 184,235.83 32,577.26 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

374.59 11,287.00 42,280.15 (921.16)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

60.69 303,565.00 184,235.83 32,577.26 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
71.94 314,852.00 226,515.98 31,656.10 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 13/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL
Revenues

0.00 12,900.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 18,050.00 0.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.00 30,950.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
78.47 30,950.00 24,285.28 1,205.30 CENTRAL EQUIP233

78.47 30,950.00 24,285.28 1,205.30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 (24,285.28)(1,205.30)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.47 30,950.00 24,285.28 1,205.30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 30,950.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 14/14Page:09/15/2023 10:54 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

% BDGT
USED

2023
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

08/31/2023DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST
Revenues

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.00 62,400.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION201
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 62,400.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST:

48.72 184,898.21 (90,079.20)335,162.56 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

61.12 7,179,117.00 4,387,826.37 982,910.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
58.36 7,364,015.21 4,297,747.17 1,318,073.29 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS


	1 Agenda 9-18-23
	10 Council Bills List
	7 Council min 9-5-23
	9 C Golf Course Report 9-18-23
	9 D Fire Department Equipment Purchase
	9 E MI Fire Equipment Grant 2023
	9 F Financials August 2023

